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5.010 AUTHORITY

The laws and regulations related to Alleged Fraud are: 
SOCIAL SECURITY ACT (SSA):  Title IV, Part D, Section 466.

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS (CFR):  Title 45, Volume 2, Chapter III, Part 302.

KENTUCKY REVISED STATUTES (KRS):  Chapters 194A, 194B, 205, and 405.
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5.020 ALLEGED FRAUD CRITERIA AND DOCUMENTATION
Authority:  KRS 205 and 405.
Pursuant to KRS 205.8451(2), “’Fraud’ means an intentional deception or misrepresentation made by a recipient or a provider with the knowledge that the deception could result in some unauthorized benefit to the recipient or provider or to some other person.  It includes any act that constitutes fraud under applicable federal or state law.”

KRS 405.430(7) states that when establishing or modifying a parent’s monthly child support obligation, the Cabinet for Health and Family Services (CHFS) shall use information, including financial records, about the parents and child that it has good reason to believe is reliable.  CHFS also may require the parents to provide income verification.

KRS 405.430(12) specifies that a person shall not knowingly make, present, or cause to be made or presented to an employee of CHFS a false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement, representation, or entry on an application, a report, a document, or a financial record that is used in determining child support.

Alleged fraud includes, but is not limited to, the following actions, which exist when a person:

· does not forward child support payments to the Division of Child Support (DCS) as required;

· falsely reports the amount of his or her income and resources when a support obligation is calculated or recalculated;

· transfers income or property to another person or entity in order to avoid paying child and/or medical support;

· makes a false statement, either oral or written, in order to receive or increase public assistance or to avoid discontinuance of public assistance;

· accepts public assistance knowing that he or she is not entitled to it or accepts public assistance in an amount greater than the amount to which he or she is entitled;

· conceals a fact that will result in denial, reduction, or discontinuance of public assistance; or

· neglects to report a change that will cause a reduction or discontinuance of public assistance.

Fraud also may exist when it is determined through location or other child support action that the noncustodial parent and the custodial parent reside at the same address.

Documentation of alleged fraud includes, but is not limited to, the following:

· receipts for, or other proof of, child support payments that have been made to and have not been reported by the custodial parent after the receipt of public assistance;

· receipts or other proof that the custodial parent received one or more child support payments directly from an obligor and did not forward these payments to DCS as required;

· school, medical, or other records that indicate the child is not living with the custodial parent; 
· a copy of the Witness Affidavit:  Child with Noncustodial Parent or Obligor (Form CS-110)

· a copy of the appropriate NOTES screen(s) if the alleged fraud information was received in person or by telephone; or
· a copy of written correspondence received by child support staff that reports possible fraud.
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5.030 IV-D ALLEGED FRAUD
Authority:  SSA 466 and KRS 405.

Section 466(g) of SSA requires that states have in effect laws voiding fraudulent transfers.  This means that each state must have in effect the Uniform Fraudulent Conveyance Act of 1981; the Uniform Fraudulent Transfer Act of 1984; or another law that specifies indicia of fraud (an indication of fraud).  Indicia of fraud creates a prima facie case that an noncustodial parent transferred income or property in order to avoid payment of child support.  Section 466(g) also requires that states have procedures to void a fraudulent transfer and to obtain a settlement in the best interest of the child support creditor.

NOTE:  A prima facie case is a case that will be won unless the other side presents evidence that disputes the indication of fraud.

KRS 405.060(2) specifies that when a noncustodial parent transfers income or property in order to avoid paying child support, the transfer shall be an indication of fraud.  KRS 405.060(3) states that when CHFS knows that a noncustodial parent has transferred income or property to avoid payment of child support, CHFS shall seek to void the transfer or obtain a settlement that is in the best interest of the child support creditor.

The Intrastate Notice of Lien (Form CS-92) refers to KRS 405.060(2) and (3) and to the fraudulent transfer of income or property.  The CS-92 can be used to file an in-state lien on a noncustodial parent real and/or personal property when the noncustodial parent owes an arrearage equal to or greater than one month’s obligation amount and child support has been assigned to CHFS.

KRS 405.430(12) states that a person shall not knowingly make, present, or cause to be made or presented to an employee of the CHFS a false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement, representation, or entry on an application, a report, a document, or a financial record that is used in determining child support.

KRS 405.991(3) specifies a penalty for providing fraudulent information.  This statute states that a person who violates KRS 405.430(12) shall be guilty of a Class A misdemeanor and, in addition to any other penalties provided by law, shall be responsible for payment of any difference between the amount of child support calculated using the correct information and the prior calculation using the false information.

NOTE:  The penalty for a Class A misdemeanor can be imprisonment for a period up to 12 months in a place of confinement other than a penitentiary and also may include a fine or other penalty.
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5.040 IV-A ALLEGED FRAUD
Authority:  KRS 194B.

KRS 194B.505 specifies CHFS activities that are prohibited.  Alleged fraud exists when a person commits one or more of the actions listed below.

1. A person shall not, with intent to defraud, knowingly make a false statement or misrepresentation or by other means fail to disclose a material fact used in determining the person’s qualification to receive benefits for any assistance program.


2. A person shall not, with intent to defraud, fail to report a change that affects the person’s eligibility to receive benefits.


3. A person shall not, with intent to defraud, knowingly use, attempt to use, acquire, transfer, forge, alter, traffic, counterfeit, or possess a food stamp identification card or unique electronic authorization code or numbers or electronic personal identification numbers in any manner not authorized by law.


4. A person who has responsibility for the administration of an assistance program shall not knowingly aid or abet any person in obtaining benefits to which that person is not legally entitled or in obtaining a benefit amount greater than that to which the person is legally entitled.


5. A person shall not misappropriate or attempt to misappropriate a food stamp authorization-to-purchase card, food stamp identification card, or misappropriate other benefits from any program for which the person has responsibility.  A person also must report any of these activities when they are clearly in violation of the law.


6. A person shall not, with intent to defraud or deceive, devise a scheme or artifice to obtain benefits from any assistance program by means of false or fraudulent representations or intentionally engage in conduct that advances the scheme or artifice.


7. A person shall not aid and abet another person in acts prohibited in subsections 1 to 6 of this section, knowing that these acts are in violation of the law.

Fraudulent worker activity occurs when a person responsible for administering an assistance program knowingly aids an individual to obtain benefits, or receive increased benefits, when the individual is not eligible to receive these benefits.  A worker who commits fraud is guilty of a felony.  Conviction for this type of felony is punishable by imprisonment for five to ten years and/or a fine up to $10,000 or double the gain.

Alleged fraud exists for a K-TAP case when the custodial parent does not forward child support payments to DCS as required.  Receipt of child support is considered in the gross income test for K-TAP at application, at recertification, and during interim actions.  If the gross income test is passed, child support is not considered in the benefit calculation.  The custodial parent is instructed during the initial interview to forward all support received to DCS within ten days of receipt, following the notice of K-TAP approval.  (Policy prior to TANF stated that the custodial parent began forwarding child support to DCS after the receipt of the first AFDC check.)  If the custodial parent keeps support and receives K-TAP for the same month(s), a IV-A caseworker in the Department for Community Based Services (DCBS) establishes an overpayment for the month(s) support was retained.

Alleged fraud also exists for a K-TAP case when the custodial parent receives K-TAP benefits for a child who no longer resides in the custodial parent’s home.  In addition, fraud may exist when a custodial parent falsely reports the amount of his or her income or provides any type of incomplete and/or incorrect information.

Alleged fraud exists for a Kinship Care (KC) case when the custodial parent provides false information about the child’s income in order to receive a monthly benefit payment that the custodial parent is not entitled to receive.  This is because the child’s income, rather than the relative’s income, is used to determine eligibility for receiving KC benefits.  Alleged fraud also exists when the custodial parent receives KC benefits for a child who no longer resides in his or her home.  Alleged fraud may exist when a KC custodial parent provides any type of incomplete and/or incorrect information.

Report of IV-A Alleged Fraud
Child support staff must notify the appropriate IV-A caseworker in the local DCBS office when a potential fraud case is identified.  Child support staff attach a copy of the documentation of the alleged fraud to a DCS Transmittal (Form CS-15).  The CS-15 and documentation are sent to the county in which the custodial parent and child receive or last received public assistance.  The procedure is the same for active and inactive cases.  Child support staff also add notes to the appropriate NOTES screen(s) on the Kentucky Automated Support and Enforcement System (KASES).  It is not necessary to request a reply or to input a system tickler.  IV-A staff in the local DCBS office will process the report of alleged fraud and notify the child support office of any change(s) made to the case.

Prosecution of IV-A fraud is based on how much money the custodial parent has unlawfully taken.  The amount can be for the total taken from a combination of programs; i. e., cash assistance, food stamps, and Medicaid.  IV-A staff refer alleged fraud for amounts from $3,000 to $4,999 to the Office of the Inspector General (OIG).  IV-A staff refer alleged fraud for amounts of $5,000 or more to the Office of the Attorney General (OAG).  When a recipient of medical assistance has withheld or provided false information in order to receive assistance, the alleged fraud claim is referred to OIG regardless of the amount.  Alleged fraud cases are prosecuted in court, and the court determines if fraud exists.

NOTE:  The public can report alleged fraud to the appropriate local public assistance office, or they can call 1-800-372-2970, the CHFS public assistance fraud hotline number.
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5.050 IV-E ALLEGED FRAUD

Authority:  KRS 194B.
KRS 194B.505 specifies CHFS activities that are prohibited.  Alleged fraud exists when a person commits one or more of these actions.  The fraud-related activities that are listed in Subsection 5.040, IV-A Alleged Fraud, also apply to IV-E cases.

Alleged fraud exists for Foster Care (FC) and Department of Juvenile Justice (DJJ) cases when a parent provides false financial or other information to the court when support obligations are established for the parents.  Fraud also may exist when a parent retains child support payments for a child who no longer resides with the parent.

Report of IV-E Alleged Fraud

Child support staff report IV-E alleged fraud to the Division of Protection and Permanency (DPP) Family Service Worker (the social worker) for the family.  Staff send a CS-15 to report the alleged fraud and attach a copy of documentation of the alleged fraud.  It is not necessary to request a reply or to input a system tickler.  The court should have ordered the parents to pay child support when the child was removed from the home.  The Family Service Worker reports the alleged fraud to the court, and the court determines if fraud exists.  The court may order the parents, who incorrectly kept child support, to pay the appropriate amount of money to DPP.

NOTE:  The public can report alleged fraud to the appropriate local public assistance office, or they can call 1-800-372-2970, the CHFS public assistance fraud hotline number.
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5.060 MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM ALLEGED FRAUD

Authority:  45 CFR 302, KRS 194A, and 205.

Pursuant to KRS 205.8451(6), “’Medical Assistance Program’ means the program of medical assistance as administered by the Cabinet for Health Services in compliance with Title XIX of the Federal Social Security Act and any administrative regulations related thereto.”

KRS 194A.505 specifies Cabinet for Health Services (CHS) activities that are prohibited. Alleged fraud exists when a person commits one or more of the actions listed below.

1. A person shall not, with intent to defraud, knowingly make a false statement or misrepresentation or by other means fail to disclose a material fact used in determining the person’s qualification to receive benefits for any assistance program.


2. A person shall not, with intent to defraud, fail to report a change that affects the person’s eligibility to receive benefits.


3. A person shall not, with intent to defraud, knowingly use, attempt to use, acquire, transfer, forge, alter, traffic, counterfeit, or possess a medical identification card or unique electronic authorization codes or numbers or electronic personal identification numbers in any manner not authorized by law.


4. A person who has responsibility for the administration of an assistance program shall not knowingly aid or abet any person in obtaining benefits to which that person is not legally entitled or in obtaining a benefit amount greater than that to which the person is legally entitled.


5. A person shall not misappropriate or attempt to misappropriate a Medicaid identification card or misappropriate other benefits from any program for which the person has responsibility.  A person also must report any of these activities when they are clearly in violation of the law.


6. A person shall not, with intent to defraud or deceive, devise a scheme or artifice to obtain benefits from any assistance program by means of false or fraudulent representations or intentionally engage in conduct that advances the scheme or artifice.


7. A person shall not aid and abet another person in acts prohibited in subsections 1 to 6 of this section, knowing that these acts are in violation of the law.

45 CFR 302.31(a)(4) requires the IV-D agency to notify the Medicaid agency when it discovers that a Medicaid (MA) Only recipient has received and kept monetary medical support payments that have been assigned to CHFS.

Custodial parents who receive MA Only benefits assign their rights to medical support to the state; i. e., to CHFS, and must cooperate in medical support establishment and/or enforcement (MSE).  Custodial parents who receive KCHIP benefits for children whose noncustodial parents are voluntarily absent from the home also assign medical support rights to CHFS and must cooperate in MSE.  If needed, paternity must be established before medical support action can be taken.

Medical support payments for the reimbursement of prenatal and birthing expenses that DCS receives for MA Only and KCHIP cases are forwarded for distribution to the Department for Medicaid Services (DMS) in CHS.  Alleged fraud exists when an MA Only or a KCHIP recipient receives one or more of these payments directly from a noncustodial parent or another entity and does not forward these payments to DCS as required.

Fraud also may exist when an MA Only or KCHIP recipient does not provide complete and/or correct information.  In addition, fraud may exist when a noncustodial parent provides health insurance for the child(ren), but the custodial parent does not report having the health insurance.  This is because Medicaid is the payor of last resort; i. e., health insurance companies are supposed to be the primary providers of health insurance for children.

MA Only and KCHIP recipients may choose to receive child support services.  When they choose to receive child support services, MA Only and KCHIP recipients assign their rights to child support to CHFS.  Child support is then made payable to CHFS, and MA Only and KCHIP recipients must forward any child support payments received directly from an obligor to DCS.  If they do not forward payments after CHFS is made payee, they are not cooperating in child support activities, and the obligor does not get credit for the support he or she pays.

Report of Medical Assistance Program Alleged Fraud

Child support staff report alleged fraud by sending a copy of the documentation of the alleged fraud attached to a CS-15 to the DCBS office that serves the county where the MA Only or KCHIP recipient receives or received Medicaid benefits.  This is because staff in the DCBS office administer Title XIX Medicaid cases.

When a recipient of medical assistance has withheld information and/or provided false information in order to receive assistance, the alleged fraud claim is referred, regardless of the amount.  It is not necessary to request a reply or to input a system tickler.  After investigating the alleged fraud, a worker in the DCBS office will notify child support staff if there are any changes to the MA Only or KCHIP case.

KRS 205.8483(1) requires CHS to establish, maintain, and publicize a 24 hour, toll-free hotline for the purpose of receiving reports of alleged fraud and abuse by Medical Assistance Program recipients and participating providers.  The public can report alleged Medicaid fraud by calling 1-800-372-2970, the CHS Medicaid fraud hotline number.  This telephone number is the same as the telephone number used to report CHFS public assistance alleged fraud.

KRS 205.8483(2) requires the Office of the Inspector General in CHS to prepare a written description of reported alleged fraud and to immediately make a written referral to:

· the state Medicaid Fraud Control Unit and the Office of the Attorney General, providing all reports of alleged fraud and abuse by recipients and providers participating in the Medical Assistance Program; and

· other agencies and licensure boards, providing all reports relevant to their jurisdiction.
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